Public Document Pack

Environment and Sustainability Committee

Meeting Venue: Cynulliad

Committee Room 3 - Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru

Meeting date: National

1 May 2013 Assembly for
Wales

Meeting time: F’
09:30 /

For further information please contact:

Alun Davidson
Committee Clerk

029 2089 8639
ES.comm®@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions

2. Water policy in Wales - Evidence from the Minister for Natural

Resources and Food (09.30 - 10.15) (Pages 1 - 19)
E&S(4)-13-13 paper 1

Alun Davies AM, Minister for Natural Resources and Food
Prys Davies, Deputy Director: Energy, Water and Flood Division
Olwen Minney, Head of Water Branch

3. Scrutiny of the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Impact

of recent snow on agriculture (10.15 - 10.45) (Pages 20 - 30)
Alun Davies AM, Minister for Natural Resources and Food
Christianne Glossop, Chief Veterinary Officer
Andrew Slade, Director, EU Policy and Funding

4. Scrutiny of the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - General

scrutiny session (10.45 - 11.30) (Pages 31 - 43)
Alun Davies AM, Minister for Natural Resources and Food
Gareth Jones, Director General, Sustainable Futures
Andrew Slade, Director, EU Policy and Funding

5. Papers to note (Pages 44 - 45)



Minutes of the meeting held on 17 April

Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Actions arising from
21 February meeting (Pages 46 - 54)
E&QS(4)-13-13 paper 2



Agenda ltem 2

Environment and Sustainability Committee
E&S(4)-13-13 paper 1

Inquiry into water policy in Wales - Evidence from the Minister for
Natural Resources and Food

Introduction

1. The Welsh Government provides the strategic direction for water policy in
Wales, framed within a complex set of regulatory and operational
responsibilities. Our core principles are ensuring access to safe drinking
water, maintaining water and sewerage services at an affordable price and
compliance with statutory obligations that drive all round water quality.

2. The Programme for Government, published in September 2011, set out
the key actions that we will be taking in relation to water and the measures
we will use to track progress. This builds on the wider commitments in
relation to water set out in the Environment Strategy for Wales 2006, the
Sustainable Development Scheme — One Wales: One Planet 2009, the
Climate Change Strategy for Wales October 2010, the Strategic Policy
Position Statement on Water 2009 / 2011 and the previous Ministers
Written Statement on Water — December 2011.

3. The Tackling Poverty Action Plan sets out a range of commitments to
ensure water bills are kept at an affordable level and for customers to have
a choice of charging options that will reduce debt and protect vulnerable
groups.

Water Affordability

4. In December 2009, Defra and the Welsh Government jointly
commissioned a Review of Household Charging and Metering for Water
and Sewerage Services, which was led by Anna Walker, the then Chief
Executive of the Healthcare Commission.

5. The Walker Review examined the current system of charging households
for water and sewerage services and covered water affordability, along
with proposals for encouraging greater water efficiency and possible future
options for water metering.

6. One of our top priorities is to reduce poverty in Wales and one of our
particular areas of concern is about the impact of water charges and the
impact of rises in water bills on those customers who are least able to pay.

7. Water affordability is part of a broader issue of general poverty, where
households struggle to afford the necessities of life. This is especially
important when considered alongside other utility and household bill
increases. .

Page 1



8.

Our current and emerging policy proposals build on the Written Statement
on Water Policy in Wales that the previous Minister for Environment and
Sustainable Development published on 12 December 2011. This
highlighted affordability as a key priority for the Welsh Government and
stated the intention to further develop aspects of the Walker Review for
proposals within the draft Water Strategy for Wales which we intend to
publish for consultation later this year.

Over the last six months we have been analysing research and holding
discussions with stakeholders across the water sector in Wales to develop
our affordability policy. We have identified the following outcomes for the
strategy:

=  Water bills are kept at an affordable level.

» Customers have a choice of charging options that will reduce debt,
drive up efficiencies and deliver benefits for all while protecting
vulnerable groups.

» Water and sewerage charges are fair and equitable for all
customers.

» Customers are protected from any unnecessarily large increases in
bills.

10.A household is deemed to be in water poverty if they pay more than 3% of

11

their income on their water bill and if a household pays more than 5% then
they are deemed to be in severe water poverty. According to the most
recent information from Ofwat 30% of households in \Wales spend more
than 3% of their disposable income on their water and sewerage bills, with
14% of households spending more than 5%.

. To keep water bills at an affordable level and reduce water poverty we

have been developing a number of specific proposals, based upon the
recommendations of the Walker Review, that will ensure we have a
sustainable and fair system of charging in place. Taken together, these
measures will help improve water affordability in Wales over the course of
this administration.

Social Tariff Guidance

12.Our Social Tariff Guidance was published on 1 March 2013. This

Guidance aims to reduce charges for water consumers in Wales who have
difficulties paying their bills. As part of the Programme for Government,
Welsh Government officials are required to regularly report on the:

= number of water undertaker social tariffs developed in accordance
with the guidance

number of social tariffs approved by Ofwat

number of households benefiting from social tariffs

level of water company debt reduced.

customer acceptance of proposed social tariffs

Page 2



* and decreases in the levels of people experiencing water
affordability in Wales

13. Officials will review the Guidance as and when necessary to ensure it is fit
for purpose, undertaking a formal review of social tariffs in Wales after the
water and sewerage undertakers Asset Management Plan 6 (AMP6)
period ends in 2020. This will allow appropriate time for the water and
sewerage undertakers to measure the success of their tariffs.

Bad Debt Reqgulations

14.‘Bad debt’ results from unpaid bills that end up written off by a water
company as a loss either because the debt cannot be collected, all
reasonable efforts to collect it having been exhausted, or where the cost of
pursuing further action in an attempt to collect the debt exceeds the cost of
the debt itself.

15.Bad debt currently adds an average £20 to every water customer’s bill. In
Wales we are committed to tackling this bad debt in order to help lower
bills. At present, the occupier of a property is liable for payment of water
bills, but some people do not pay their bills and many water debtors are
tenants.

16.In an attempt to tackle this issue, Section 45 of the Flood and Water
Management Act 2010 provides that landlords are liable for water charges
if they do not pass the details of their tenants to water companies. This
part of the Act is not yet in force and in order for it to come into force the
Welsh Ministers must issue Regulations.

17.We are currently developing a consultation on ‘Bad Debt’ Regulations
which we intend to publish for consultation later this year. The
Regulations will place a duty on landlords to provide details of their tenants
to their water company or face being held liable for any unpaid water bills
at properties they own.

18. This is an important consultation which will ensure that we tackle bad debt
in the water industry in the most appropriate way for Wales.

Metering

19.Between March 2011 and July 2011 we consulted on the
recommendations from the Walker Review of Charging for Household
Water and Sewerage Services, which also included the potential role of
water metering in future charging structures.

20. The consultation explored the implications of a metering programme for
Wales. The consultation also looked at a number of approaches to
metering and a range of scenarios about levels of metering uptake and the
overall impacts on customers and their bills.

Page 3



21.The majority of respondents to the consultation agreed with our guiding
principles to help inform decisions on the future policy and a legal
framework for metering. These were putting in place sustainable long-
term solutions, promoting behavioural change and protecting vulnerable
and low income households.

22.0Overall, responses to the consultation indicated that people were generally
supportive of metering as it promotes fairness and can encourage efficient
water usage.

23.We are currently in the process of developing an impact assessment
which will look at potential options to deliver a phased and proportionate
metering programme for Wales. This will inform proposals which will be
presented in our draft Strategy.

The UK Water Bill

24. The draft Water Bill includes the commitments to legislation set out in the
UK Government’'s Water \White Paper Water for Life and meets many of
the recommendations of Martin Cave’s independent Review of
Competition and Innovation in Water Markets.

25.The majority of the draft Water Bill focuses on the UK Government’s
market reform proposals to unbundle water supply and sewerage licensing
to facilitate and enhance a competitive market in England. This will allow
all businesses and public sector bodies in England to be able have a
choice of retail service provider.

Market reform

26.The Welsh Government is committed to ensuring customers are at the
heart of the delivery of water and sewage services in Wales and this
reflects the Welsh Government’s approach to citizen centred delivery. Our
aim is to see high quality, affordable, resilient and responsive services for
both domestic and business customers in Wales.

27.In September 2009, the UK Government and Welsh Government issued a
consultation on the Cave Review. The UK Government consulted on
proposals for taking forward the recommendations from the review in
England. The Welsh Government did not seek views on similar proposals
for Wales, but used the consultation document to provide an opportunity to
receive comment on the appropriateness of the recommendations in
relation to the water industry in Wales.

28. Officials have reviewed a number of reports and have met with Ofwat and
Defra on various occasions to discuss how retail and upstream
competition in the water industry could benefit Wales. However, to date,
we have not received any clear modelling or evidence to demonstrate the
benefits of taking these policies forward in Wales at this time.

Page 4



29. Officials are currently in the process of commissioning a study which will
look at the current water industry regulatory and legislative framework in
Wales (baseline). This will enable the Welsh Government to understand
whether the current regulatory regime in Wales is fit for purpose. We will
also be exploring options to test against the baseline that will ensure
customers in Wales receive the best service and we continue to
encourage our water companies to embrace the demands from efficiency.
These options would include as a minimum enhanced regulation and
incentivisation and market solutions.

30.We will also be taking an opportunity to assess what service requirements
and expectations business customers have in relation to the water industry
in Wales.

31.0ur Water Strategy consultation will be used to explore a range options
which will focus on the requirements of business customers within the
water and sewerage supply areas of Wales and efficient regulatory
mechanisms to enhance improvement and innovation in the industry. This
consultation will help to inform the Welsh Government’s approach to
providing both domestic and business customers with affordable, resilient
and responsive water services

Water Strategy for Wales

32.The Programme for Government set out the development of a Water
Strategy as a key action for the current administration.

33.The Strategy will set out the Welsh Government’s strategic direction for
future water policy in Wales and it will consider how, as a Government, we
can support the economic, environmental and social needs of Wales. In
particular, the Strategy will aim to look at water in the widest sense — what
is our relationship with water and what do we need to do to derive the
greatest economic, environmental and social benefit from this resource.

34.The Strategy will be set in the context of wider Welsh Government policy
including the Living Wales Programme, the Tackling Poverty Agenda, and
the Climate Change Strategy for Wales. It provides an opportunity for us
to exemplify our approach to natural resource management.

35.1n particular, the Strategy will seek to respond to relevant
recommendations which the Welsh Government intends to take forward in
relation to a number of reviews:

» Martin Cave’s ‘Independent Review of Competition and
Innovation in Water Markets (April 2009)’

*» Anna Walker’s ‘Independent Review of Charging for Household
Water and Sewerage Services (December 2009)’

» David Gray’s ‘Review of Ofwat and Consumer Representation in
the Water Sector (August 2011)’

Page 5



36.Over the past 6 months, we have undertaken a significant amount of
Stakeholder engagement activity to test and inform our thinking. This has
been conducted through individual meetings with water companies,
regulators and other key stakeholders to discuss their priorities and
aspirations for inclusion in the strategy. On 7 November 2012, we held a
specific workshop with members of the Water Industry Forum for Wales to
understand strategic objectives for the water strategy.

37.A series of policy workshops were held through February 2013 with two
more scheduled for May 2013. The purpose of these workshops is to seek
views and information from key stakeholders to inform development of the
consultation on the Water Strategy. Each workshop covered a key topic
that the consultation will address. The topics were:

Delivering high quality drinking water in Wales;

The future management of sewerage and drainage services in
Wales;

Water resources in Wales

Delivering results for customers - the future of the water
industry;

Delivering results for household customers - tackling water
poverty and affordability issues;

The value of water;

Water resources management in Wales - an ecosystem
approach.

38.We are in the process of analysing responses to the workshops held so

far.

Alun Davies

Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7



Agenda Item 3

Document is Restricted

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 4

Document is Restricted

Page 29



Agenda Iltem 5

Environment and Sustainability Committee

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd
Meeting date: Wednesday, 17 April 2013
Meeting time: 09:30 - 11:55

This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at:

http:/ /www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf2v=en_400000_17_04_2013&t=0&I=en

Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol
Cymru

National
Assembly for
Wales

> 2

Concise Minutes:

Assembly Members: . .
v Mick Antoniw

Keith Davies

Russell George
Vaughan Gething
Llyr Huws Gruffydd
William Powell
David Rees
Antoinette Sandbach

Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Chair)

Kevin Davies

Witnesses: .
Keith Mason, Ofwat

Committee Staff: Catherine Hunt (Clerk)

Mike Lewis (Deputy Clerk)

TRANSCRIPT
View the meeting transcript.

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions
1.1 Apologies were received from Julie James.

2. Water policy in Wales - Video evidence collected by the outreach

team

2.1 The Committee viewed the video evidence collected by the outreach team.

2.2 Kevin Davies from the outreach team responded to questions from members on

the methodology of evidence collection.

Page 42



http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P9ovdij316us&list=UUfFbE3 7IX0a-XAKE9Qyw-
CPQ&index=1

3. Water policy in Wales - Evidence from Ofwat
3.1 Keith Mason responded to questions from members of the Committee and agreed
to provide additional information as requested.

4. Papers to note
4.1 The Committee noted the minutes of the meetings held on 7, 13 and 21 March.

5. Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Actions

arising from 21 February meeting
5.1 The Committee noted the letter.

6. Notes of a meeting with BAE Systems (Water policy in Wales

inquiry)
6.1 The Committee noted the paper.

7. Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public
from the meeting for the following business: Item 8
7.1 The Committee agreed the motion.

8. Forward work programme
8.1 The Committee discussed the forward work programme.

Page 43



Agenda ltem 5a

A L
Alun Davies AC / AM — ( ﬁ'?
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd ’X/ 2>

Minister for Natural Resources and Food -:JQ

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref SF/AD/0555/13

Lord Dafydd Elis-Thomas AM

Chair of the Environment and Sustainability Committee
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Ay Ry,

SCRUTINY SESSION ON 21 FEBRUARY 2013

b April 2013

Thank you for your letter of 4 March following my appearance before your Committee
session on 21 February.

| was disappointed to read your and the Committee’s concerns about the information
provided before and during the scrutiny session. My aim is always to disclose all the
necessary facts openly and with the utmost transparency. | will set out below the information
you have asked for, along with my assurance of my support for the work of the Committee
in the future. | will address your concerns in turn.

Financial information provided to the Committee

| share the Committee’s concerns, and assure you that my intention is to provide full and
frank information to support the Committee's scrutiny role. There were discussions between
my officials and the Clerk to the Committee in the run up to the February session about the
level and detail of the information expected, and there appear to have been failures in
communication on both sides. To avoid any possible repetition, | will expect an in depth
meeting to take place between my officials and the Committee staff ahead of the next
scrutiny session in the summer.

Information on the European Union decision on Glastir spend

The European Commission have now confirmed their position on spend in 2014 and 2015
for Glastir. All agreements in place by 31st December 2013 will be able to continue to be
funded under the current Rural Development Plan (RDP) until 31st December 2015,

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Ltinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspnndence.Alun.Davies@walesgsl .gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Page 44



providing that they are amended to fit with new rules governing the next RDP. Any
agreements signed after 31st December 2013 are currently expected to be funded from the
successor RDP.

Transitional arrangements are still to be agreed, as are the regulations governing the
successor plan. As yet it is too early to be able to identify the impact of CAP Reform on the
existing agreements.

My officials are working with Defra, other UK administrations and the European Commission
in order to identify the level of spend that will be realised under the current RDP and the
effect of new rules as a result of CAP Reform. A full evaluation of RDP allocations is being
carried out to ensure that Wales can gain maximum benefit from European funding under
the current plan.

Marine Conservation Zones

Defra's Marine Conservation Zone (MCZ) work remains at an early stage. The initial
consultation concludes at the end of March. It is too early to determine whether or not Defra
will actually seek to implement MCZs within the Welsh Zone or, if they do, the extent to
which fishing would be affected within any MCZ. My officials have had preliminary
discussions with Defra regarding the principle of enforcement and impacts of displacement
fishing activity within the Welsh zone. Discussions will intensify when Defra's plans become
clearer.

Transitional European Union measures on direct payments and RDP under CAP

The negotiations on the reform of the CAP are still in progress and it will not be possible to
complete work on transitional arrangements until the new regulations are in a more
complete state. Nevertheless, the Welsh Government has worked with other UK
administrations and put forward our views of the elements that required to be addressed in
the transition. In particular this includes clarity on the eligible dates for new commitments
and payments under the RDP, funding arrangements for both Single Farm Payments and
the RDP, and arrangements for modulation of funding between the EAGF and EAFRD
funds.

Impact on Programme for Government targets of access to Glastir Advanced for
current Tir Gofal farmers

Following the offer of transitional arrangements to Tir Gofal farmers in 2009, most
agreement holders will exit that scheme at the same time. The Welsh Government is
committed to targeting the new Glastir Advanced scheme on farms that offer the best
potential for environmental delivery. Tir Gofal participants who have applied to enter Glastir
will therefore compete on an equal platform to seek a Glastir Advanced contract. Of those
existing Tir Gofal farms eligible for scoring under Glastir Advanced, nearly 800 were
selected for inclusion in the Glastir Advanced scheme for 2014, and around 200 more
placed on the reserve list. The remaining 2,000 Tir Gofal farms will continue to be
considered for selection in Glastir Advanced for future years subject to them joining Glastir
Entry and expressing an interest in the Advanced scheme. A further selection for Glastir

Page 45



2015 will be made in the autumn and we envisage selecting a similar number, subject to
provisions being available under new Rural Development Regulations.

The impact of the reduction of a high level agri-environment scheme on notified areas such
as SSSI and SACs will be limited as the cross compliance requirements and the Whole
Farm Code of Glastir Entry will provide protection of these habitats. Farmers not joining
Glastir Advanced can maintain or enhance the environmental benefits made on their farms
under Tir Gofal by choosing complementary options as part of their Glastir Entry application.
The Glastir Advanced scoring system gives consideration to protected sites, contributing to
the score and improving the chances of selection, thus prioritising these areas for selection
into Glastir Advanced.

Delivery of the Committee's Glastir report recommendations
| am attaching, at Annexes A, Band C, a full response to each of the ten Recommendations
along with details of the Glastir Drop-In Surgeries and On Farm events.

| trust that this information addresses the concerns raised by the Committee and | assure
you that the information provided in advance of future sessions will be in a far greater depth.

(oo
D

—
Alun Davies AC /| AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Page 46



Recommendation 1

A communication plan has been produced and the communications
programme for Glastir is being rolled out as outlined under Recommendation
2 below.

Recommendation 2

Welsh Government is now producing a 4-page Glastir section in each edition
of Gwlad. Articles covered to date include practical and technical advice, case
studies and key dates.

Glastir Drop-in Surgeries began in February and Glastir On-farm events will
commence at the end of April.

The monthly Farming Connect bulletin now contains a Glastir section
providing the key messages.

Closer working partnership with the farming unions have resulted in our drop-
in surgeries being promoted on the union’s web pages.

Recommendation 3

| have asked my officials to assess the attendance levels during the Drop-in
Surgeries and On-farm events and to evaluate the support given. As noted in
my response to your enquiry, a further assessment of the options selected
and the reasons for poor uptake of any individual options will be undertaken at
the end of the year.

Recommendation 4

The details of the drop-in surgeries were published in the January/February
edition of Gwlad. Details of the on-farm events have been published in the
March/April edition of Gwlad. | attached the schedule for both the Drop-in
surgeries (as Annex B) and the On-farm events (as Annex C) for your benefit.

Recommendation 5
| have already submitted to the committee the outcomes of the review in to
recordkeeping.

Recommendation 6

The method for paying capital works is being explained to potential applicants
at the Drop-in Surgeries and will form part of the On-farm events. An article is
being drafted for the May/June edition of Gwlad. The May/June edition is
considered the most suitable to publish as we expect the interest to increase
as the July cut-off point becomes closer.

Recommendation 7
| have not made any arrangement to review the payment rates.

Recommendation 8
Further to my original response to the Committee, | am seeking further
clarification on the new Rural Development Regulations and the effect of

Page 47



‘Greening’ of direct payments before | consider any changes to the payment
mechanism.

Recommendation 9

Following a series of stakeholder meetings and a SWOT analysis of the
current forestry situation, both of which have informed the work of the RDP
Advisory Group, chaired by Peter Davies, Forestry Commission Wales and,
from April 2013, Natural Resources Wales, have been instructed to develop
proposals for a forestry grant scheme to be supported under the next Rural
Development Plan for Wales 2014 to 2020. A working group, comprising
Welsh Government and FCW/NRW officials, as well as forestry sector
stakeholders representing a cross-section of forestry interests, has been set
up to take this work forward to ensure Wales has a comprehensive suite of
woodland support schemes.

Recommendation 10

Once there is clarification on CAP pillar 1 regulations and payments and the
new Rural Development Regulations, | will consult with stakeholders before
making any changes to Glastir.

Page 48



Glastir On-farm Events 2013

Date Time Event Location

30 April 13:00 - Glastir Gelli Aur College Farm, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire, SA32
17:00 Open Day | 8NJ

3 May 13:00 - Glastir Moelhebog Uchaf, Pontsian, Llandysul, SA44 4UB
17:00 Open Day

17 May 13:00 - Glastir Hendrephilip, Liwynygroes, Tregaron, SY25 6QB
17:00 Open Day

20 May 13:00 - Glastir Hendre Nantcyll, Pantglas, Garndolbenmaen, LL51 9DJ
17:00 Open Day

22 May 13:00 - Glastir Weobley Castle Farm, Gower, Swansea, SA31 1HB
17:00 Open Day

23 May 13:00 - Glastir Camrose Sports Club, The Follly, Folly Cross, Camrose,
17:00 Open Day | Pembrokeshire, SA62 6JG

3 June 13:00 - Glastir Gelli, Cymmer, Neath Port Talbot, SA13 3NN
17:00 Open Day

5 June 13:00 - Glastir Bodrida, Brynsiencyn, Anglesey, LL61 6NZ
17:00 Open Day

10 June 13:00 - Glastir Clearwell Farm, Michaelstone-y-Fedw, Cardiff, CF3 6XT
17:00 Open Day

12 June | 13:00 - Glastir Trewylan Ganol, Llansanffraid, Powys, SY22 6TJ
17:00 Open Day

14 June | 13:00 - Glastir Cwmwhitton, Knighton, Powys, LD7 1NL
17:00 Open Day

17 June 13:00 - Glastir Tan Llan, Llanefydd, Dinbych, Conwy, LL16 5DY
17:00 Open Day

19 June | 13:00 - Glastir Slade Farm Organics, Pitcot Farm, St Brides Major, Vale
17:00 Open Day | of Glamorgan, CF32 OTE

24 June | 13:00 - Glastir Dolobran, Dinas Mawddwy, Machynlleth, Gwynedd,
17:00 Open Day | SY209LX

26 June 13:00 - Glastir Goitre, Kerry, Newtown, Powys, SA16 4NA
17:00 Open Day

3 July 13:00 — Glastir Rhosferrig, Builth Wells, Powys, LD2 3PT
17:00 Open Day

5 July 13:00 - Glastir Caerhys Organic Fam, St Davids, Pembrokeshire, SA62
17:00 Open Day | 6DX

Page 49




Digwyddiadau Glastir Ar Ffermydd 2013

Date Time Event Location

30 Ebril 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Fferm Coleg Gelli Aur, Llandeio, Sir Gaerfyrddin,
17:00 | Glastir SA32 8NJ

3 Mai 13:00 - | Diwrnod Agored | Diwrnod Agored Glastir Moelhebog Uchaf, Pontsian,
17.00 | Glastir Llandysul, SA44 4UB

17 Mai 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Hendrephilip, Liwynygroes, Tregaron, SY25 6QB
17:00 Glastir

20 Mai 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Hendre Nancyll, Pantglas, Garndolbenmaen, LL51
17:00 | Clastir 9DJ

22 Mai 13:00 - | Diwrnod Agored | Fferm Weobley Castle, Penthyn Gwyr Abertawe
17:00 | CGlastir SA31 1HB

23 Mai 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Clwb Chwaraeon Camros, The Folly, Folly Cross,
17:00 | Clastir Camros, Sir Benfro, SA62 6JG

3 Mehefin | 13:00 - | Diwrnod Agored | Gelli, Cymer, Castell-nedd Port Talbot, SA13 3NN
17:00 Glastir

5 Mehefin | 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Bodrida, Brynsiencyn, Ynys Mon, LL61 6NZ
17:00 Glastir

10 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Fferm Clearwell, Michaelstone-y-Fedw, Caerdydd,

Mehefin |17:00 | Glastir CF3 6XT

12 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Trewylan Ganol, Llansanffraid, SY22 6TJ

Mehefin | 17:00 | Glastir

14 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Cwmwhitton, Trefyclo, LD7 1NL

Mehefin | 17:00 | Glasti

17 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Tan Llan, Llanefydd, Dinbych, Conwy, LL16 5DY

Mehefin 17:00 Glastn

19 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Slade Farm Organics, Fferm Pitcot, Saint-y-brid, Bro

Mehefin 17:00 Clestr Morgannwg, CF32 0TE

24 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Dolobran, Dinas Mawddwy, Machynlleth, Gwynedd,

Mehefin | 17:00 | Clastir SY209LX

26 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Goetre, Ceri, Y Drenewydd, Powys, SA16 4NA

Mehefin 17:00 Glastr

3 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Rhosferrig, Llanfair ym Muallt, Powys, LD2 3PT

Gorffennaf | 17:00 Clasir

5 13:00 — | Diwrnod Agored | Fferm Organig Caerhys, Ty Ddewi, Sir Benfro, SA62

Gorffennaf | 17:00 | Glastir 6DX

Page 50




Glastir Drop-in Surgeries 2013

Date Location Time
Drop-in anytime
19/02/2013 | Neuadd Llanuwchllyn, Bala, LL23 7TT 10:00 - 16:00
Aberaeron Rugby Club, North Road, Aberaeron, | Drop-in anytime
21/02/2013 | SA46 0DY 10:00 — 16:00
Village Hall, Llanbadarn Fynydd, Llandrindod Drop-in anytime
26/02/2013 | Wells, LD1 6YH 10:00 — 16:00
Letterston Memorial Hall, Station Rd, Letterston, Drop-in anytime
05/03/2013 | SA62 5RY 10:00 - 16:00
Drop-in anytime
06/03/2013 | Clwb Rygbi Dolgellau, LL40 1UU 10:00 - 16:00
Llandovery Rugby club, Church Bank, Drop-in anytime
12/03/2013 | Llandovery, SA20 ODT 10:00 — 16:00
Huntsman Hotel, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Drop-in anytime
12/03/2013 | Monmouthshire, NP16 6BU 10:00 — 16:00
Neuadd Bentref Cynwyl Elfed, Caerfyrddin, SA33 | Drop-in anytime
14/03/2013 | 6TR 10:00 - 16:00
The Barley Mow, Graig Penllyn, Cowbridge, Drop-in anytime
19/03/2013 | CF71 7RT 10:00 - 16:00
Gwesty'r Bull, Bulkely Square, Llangefni, LL77 Drop-in anytime
26/03/2013 | 7LR 10:00 - 16:00
Drop-in anytime
04/04/2013 | Coleg Gelli Aur, Golden Grove, SA32 8NJ 10:00 - 16:00
Drop-in anytime
04/04/2013 | Bod Erw Hotel, Llanelwy, LL17 OLA 10:00 — 16:00
Gwesty'r Porth Hotel, Llandysul, Ceredigion, Drop-in anytime
09/04/2013 | SA44 4QS 10:00 - 16:00
Haverfordwest Cricket Club, Dale Rd, Drop-in anytime
11/04/2013 | Haverfordwest, SA61 1HZ 10:00 — 16:00
Drop-in anytime
16/04/2013 | Neath Rugby Club, Neath, SA11 3BU 10:00 - 16:00
Greyhound Inn, Old Walls, Lianrhydian, Drop-in anytime
23/04/2013 | Swansea, Gower SA3 1HA 10:00 — 16:00
Clwb Rygbi Nant Conwy, Part Carw, Trefriw, Drop-in anytime
25/04/2013 | Llanrwst, LL26 OPW 10:00 — 16:00
Neuadd Glantwymyn, Glantwymyn, Machynileth, Drop-in anytime
01/05/2013 | SY20 8LX 10:00 - 16:00
Lianidloes Community Centre, Mount Lane, Drop-in anytime
02/05/2013 | Llanidloes, Powys 10:00 - 16:00
Canolfan Hamden Glaslyn, Stryd y Llan, Drop-in anytime
21/05/2013 | Porthmadog, LL49 9HW 10:00 - 16:00
Merthyr Cynog Village Hall, Upper Chapel, Drop-in anytime
21/05/2013 | Brecon, LD3 9RG 10:00 - 16:00
Coleg Glynllifon, Ffordd Clynnog, Glynllifon, Drop-in anytime
23/05/2013 | Caernarfon, LL54 5DU 10:00 - 16:00

Page 51




Drop-in anytime

29/05/2013 | Beaufort Park, Mold, CH7 6RQ 10:00 — 16:00
Public Hall, Back Street, Llanrhaeadr y Drop-in anytime

30/05/2013 | Mochnant, SY10 9L 10:00 - 16:00
Drop-in anytime

04/06/2013 | Nant Y FFin Motel , Clynderwen. SA66 7SU 10:00 - 16:00
Sennybridge Village Hall, Sennybridge, Brecon, Drop-in anytime

06/06/2013 | LD3 5RR 10:00 — 16:00
Drop-in anytime

11/06/2013 | Congl Meincia, Botwnnog, Pwllheli, LL53 8RA 10:00 — 16:00
Clwb Rygbi Rhuthin, Cae Ddol, Rhuthin, LL15 Drop-in anytime

13/06/2013 | 2AA 10:00 - 16:00
Drop-in anytime

18/06/2013 | Holt Lodge, Holt, Wrexham, LL13 9SW 10:00 — 16:00
Neuadd Rhydypennau, Bowstreet, Ceredigion, Drop-in anytime

20/06/2013 | SY24 5BQ 10:00 - 16:00
Drop-in anytime

25/06/2013 | Village Hall, Talybont-on-Usk, Brecon, LD3 7YQ | 10:00 — 16:00
Drop-in anytime

27/06/2013 | Talbot Hotel, Tregaron, SY25 6JL 10:00 - 16:00
Marchnad y Trallwng, Buttington, Y Trallwng, Drop-in anytime

01/07/2013 | SY21 8SR 10:00 - 16:00
Drop-in anytime

02/07/2013 | Parish Room, Cerrigydrudion, Corwen, LL21 9SR | 10:00 — 16:00
Alice Springs Golf Club, Kemmeys Commander, | Drop-in anytime

04/07/2013 | Usk, NP15 1PP 10:00 — 16:00

Page 52




	Agenda
	2 Water policy in Wales - Evidence from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food
	Research Service brief

	3 Scrutiny of the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Impact of recent snow on agriculture
	4 Scrutiny of the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - General scrutiny session
	5 Papers to note
	5a Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Actions arising from 21 February meeting

